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Date:          January 20, 2026 
Project:          Shageluk Bulk Fuel Upgrades 
Solicitation No.:  ITB 26030 
Addendum No.:  01 
 
 

TO ALL PLAN HOLDERS: 
 

The following changes, additions, clarifications, and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the 
ITB Documents for the above noted project, fully and completely as if the same were fully 
contained therein. All other terms, conditions, and specifications of the original Invitation to Bid 
remain unchanged. 

 
This addendum must be acknowledged by email.   

 
The modifications directed by this Addendum One are described on this page. 
 
CHANGES TO DOCUMENTS: 

 
The ITB Package is hereby clarified, changed or modified by the following: 
 

1. Question: Can you extend the bid opening one week?  
Answer: Yes. Extend the solicitation by one week, February 3rd, 2026. All questions due 
January 27th, 2:00 PM. 

 
2. Question: Can you extend bid opening for two weeks? 

Answer: Bid opening extended for one week. 
 

3. Question: Will there be a live bid opening to attend? 
Answer: Bid opening link: Yes, telephonically. 
Dial in by phone  
+1 469-810-0642,,876920109# United States, Ennis  
Phone conference ID: 876 920 109#  

 
4. Question: Who manufactured the owner furnished tanks? 

Answer: Regal Tanks LTD / Tidy Steel-Fab LTD  

5. Question: Are these tanks still in production or are they complete? 
Answer: The tanks are in fabrication.  The contract includes delivery FOB Seattle Docks 

by April 15th, 2026. 

 

6. Question: If complete, where are they currently being stored? 
Answer: See response above. 

 
7. Question: I see that shop drawings for those tanks are referenced throughout the 

drawings, but I didn’t see them as part of the RFP. Can we get a copy of those drawings? 
Answer: Owner Provided 30,000-gallon tank shop drawings are attached. 

 

tel:+14698100642,,876920109
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8. Question: Is there housing available for rent through any of the local village authorities? 
Answer: Yes, housing is available as well as a lot for temporary contract camp. Lot is 
privately owned. Price for access will have to be negotiated by contractor. 

 
9. Question: Is there an AC Store or other grocery store in the village? 

Answer: Yes, ANICA store and one evening convenient store. 
 

10. Question: How much fuel in the existing 25,000 tank. 
Answer: This 25,000-gallon tank is the primary diesel storage tank for the community. 
Assume it to be full and bring enough temporary storage to accommodate volume. 

 
11. Question: Burn rate of power plant? 

Answer: Approximately 3,000 gallons per month in the summer. 
 

12. Question: Who is responsible for fueling the fuel tanks after installation? 
Answer: The contractor is responsible for transferring and filtering any existing fuel in 
owner tanks to new facility. The new tanks must be available to receive by the arrival time 
of the fall fuel barge, the owner/operator will be responsible for purchasing the additional 
fuel, the contractor will coordinate with the owner/operator on schedule and volume of 
delivery. 

 
13. Question: Is there power available to hook up a man camp? If so, what are the kilowatt 

hour charges? 
Answer: Property formerly used by Cruz construction owned privately and has electric 
utility access. Local utility is owned by AVEC and subject to their commercial rates. 

 
14. Question: Can you provide shop drawings? 

Answer: Included in this addendum. 
 

15. Question: What equipment is available in Shageluk? 
Answer:  Used D5 Dozer high track open cap  
      120 Hitachi Excavator  

a.      Hitachi 85 Excavator  
b.      120 Volvo Loader  
c.      ASV Tracked Skid Steer 2500 lb. lift  
d.    Bobcat t190 wide track skid steer  
e.   Dump truck  
f.     Water truck  

i. Pick up and side by side available to rent as well 
 

16. Question: What is the contact information for Big Wheel Transport owner? 
Answer: Chevie Roach -bigwheelhauling@gmail.com -(907)-590-1817 

 
17. Question: What is the price for the onsite gravel? 

Answer: The material is available to the contractors at a previously negotiated rate of 
$30,000.00. This item is not eligible for contractor material item markup. 

 
18. Question: Email the sray@aidea.org, that was referenced in the questions section, and it 

came back as undeliverable.  
Answer: The referenced email address is no longer active. Please use the updated email 
address scray@akenergyauthority.org for all communications. 
 

mailto:bigwheelhauling@gmail.com
mailto:sray@aidea.org
mailto:scray@akenergyauthority.org
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The following links are provided as additional reference material related to the original document. 

Links to Matterport 3D explorable photogrammetry spaces of Shageluk City Tank Farm 
and AVEC tank farm site.  
Space - Shageluk City Tank Farm 
Tanks on City site are to be decommissioned not location of new construction for the 
collocated tank farm. City tanks are empty of fuel or sludge.  
Space - Shageluk AVEC Tank Farm 
 
 
 

The ITB Due date is hereby changed to February 3, 2026 at 2 PM AKST. 
 

 
 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #01 

https://my.matterport.com/models/zkbB8a1TA2Q?section=media
https://my.matterport.com/models/Y9AUKzvEZtf?section=media
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